
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 m y ~  13s 

CLERK -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 3,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 

kd Adrienne E. Vining, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Re: Docket No. 040033-EG - Petition for approval of numeric conservation goals 
by Tampa Electric Company. 

Please place the attached electronic copy of a letter dated January 3, 2005 from James 
Beasley, Ausley & McMullen Law Firm in the above referenced docket file. 

Thank you. 

AEV/jb 



January 3,2005 

VIA: ELECTRONIC MAIL 
AND U. S. MAIL 

Ms. Adrienne Vining 
Senior Attorney 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Adoption of Numeric Conservation Goals by Tampa Electric Company 
FPSC Docket No. 040033-EG 

Dear Ms. Vining: 

This will confirm that Tampa Electric company consents to a waiver of the 60-day file 
and suspend time period in order to allow the above matter to be taken up at the Commission’s 
February 1,2005 Agenda Conference. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ James D. Beasley 

James D. Beasley 

cc: Michael S. Haff 
Angela L. Llewellyn 


